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Kristina Martinez 
(505) 988-4421 
kemartinez@hollandhart.com 

October 2, 2007 

HAND-DELIVERED 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and 

Natural Resources Department 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Continuation of Case Nos. 14001 and 14002 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Pintail Production Company has requested that the above-referenced cases be continued to the 
November 1, 2007 Examiner Hearing docket. This letter is to notify you that Chesapeake agrees 
to such continuation. 
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Sincerely, 

Kristina Martinez 
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